From: Robbie MacManus

To: Sen. Mike Dunleavy

Cc: Bethany Marcum

Subject: SB90 State Administered-administered group plan for Health Insurance

Date: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 10:21:37 AM

Senator Dunleavy

Alaska Gateway School District (AGSD) along with other school districts in the State, have been hit with extremely high health insurance costs. This last month we were informed that for the fiscal year 2014, AGSD can expect an 18-20% premium increase. This brings our monthly premium up to $2000.34 per person per month. With 54 fulltime employees this gives AGSD an annual health insurance premium cost of $1,296,220.32. This is 13% of our estimated $9.7 million dollar FY14 budget. With that said, Alaska Gateway fully supports SB90 in hopes that this will bring us some relief with the ever increasing health insurance costs.

Respectfully,

Robbie MacManus

CFO

Alaska Gateway School District

(907) 883-5151 Ext 109

“If you always tell the truth you don’t have to remember anything” – Mark Twain
